
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, February 08, 2011 3:08 PM 
'Isaac Kincaid'; Kelton_Beaird@oxy.com; tgregsto@blm.gov 
RE: Right Hand Canyon 34 report 

Reference: OXY USA WTP, LP * Righthand Canyon 34-002 * 30-015-30863 * M-34-21s-24e * Eddy County, New Mexico 

Your request for no further action at this release site is denied at this time. It is unclear at what depth any ofthe samples 
were taken. OCD will require the chloride contamination to be delineated to 250 mg/kg or, natural background for the 
area, whichever is greater (or to the maximum extent as is practicable). It was stated on the C-141 and in the workplan 
submittal, that a water sample was taken, with the analysis showing 1420 ppm. I have not seen any of the lab data on 
any of the samples, but typically a water sample analysis (for our purposes) is reported in mg/L. 

In the email submittal ofthe workplan proposal, there are pages for Analytical Results (Appendix A), Site Photographs 
(Appendix B), and C-141 (Appendix C). Please note that none of these documents were included with this submittal. I do 
appreciate you not trying to send this much information in an email format, but would request the lab analytical data be 
made available in hard copy. 

Please make arrangements to supply this information and to perform a more complete delineation of the site. 

If you have any questions or concerns, contact me. 

MIKE KllATCIIMt 
NMOCD District 2 
1301 W. Grand Ave. 
Artesia, NM S82 10 
S7S-748-1283 Ext. 108 
S7S-626-08S7 
mikc.bratchcrfgtstatc.nro .us 

From: Isaac Kincaid [mailto:ikincaid(S)sesi-nm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:36 AM 
To: Kelton Beaird@oxy.com: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; tqreqsto(aiblm,gov 
Subject: Right Hand Canyon 34 report 

Isaac Kincaid 
Safety and Environmental Solutions 
575-390-8841 
ikincaid@sesi-nm.com 

Isaac, 

l 


